



MEETING MINUTES 10.24.19

MEETING MINUTES - PAPER COPIES PROVIDED
MOTION TO ACCEPT, MERCEDES, 2ND JENNIFER

TREASURER REPORT - WILL POST MONDAY WITH DRAFT MEETING MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS:

FUNDRAISERS

5 MAGNETS, CHEER TEES, LOW INVENTORY - PLAN TO CONTINUE TO SELL UNTIL INVENTORY DEPLETED - CONTINUE WITH CHEER CAMP & CHEER COMP AS WELL AS RESTAURANT FUNDRAISERS
RESTAURANT FUNDRAISERS - DEC? MANDY /WENDY - ROOSTERS?, FAYETTEVILLE SKYLINE ARE OPTIONS

CNE CHEER COMPETITION

REVIEWED PROFIT & LOSS DETAIL - ESTIMATE \$2500-\$3000 PROFIT
CONCESSION EXPENSE LOW - APPROX \$400, TONS OF DONATIONS
APPROX 190 CHEERLEADERS REGISTERED
STILL NEED VOLUNTEERS - WILL POST UPDATED TIMES BASED ON EXTENDED AVAILABILITY
SHIRT PRE-ORDERS DUE FRIDAY TO BE ABLE TO WEAR ON COMPETITION DAY
INVITE FOOTBALL PLAYERS, CHEER OR HAND OUT TROPHIES
JULIE TO CONTACT SEXTONS ABOUT PARTICIPATING
(5) VENDORS REGISTERED
NEED NON-PROFIT LETTER - JULIE TO SEND TO LESLEY & JENNIFER ASAP

CCYFL

SENDING JUST THE 8-10 COMPETITION SQUAD
WILL HAVE VOLUNTEER SHIFTS TO COVER THIS WEEK, JULIE REQUESTS OTHER SQUADS COVER DUE TO HER SQUAD COMPETING
NEED HELP AT PLAYOFFS - CNE HAS SHIFTS TO COVER - SEE JEREMY IF YOU CAN HELP
NEXT MEETING - CONTACT JEREMY

YOUTH NIGHT

FEEDBACK - HASSLE TO COME WITH YOUR ATHLETE, PARENTS ARRIVING AT DIFFERENT TIMES, SOME LATE, SOME DIVORCED FAMILIES, SOME WITHOUT A PARENT BUT HAVE OTHER PERSON IN CHARGE
OTHERWISE GREAT EVENT, HAD FUN
BETTER PARTICIPATION & INTERACTION FROM HS COACHING STAFF WITH YOUTH ORGS - CHEER ESPECIALLY

NEW BUSINESS:

BYLAW UPDATES - FORM COMMITTEE, BOARD + 1 MEMBER FROM EACH SQUAD
SOME ITEMS MUST BE CHANGED DUE TO CCYFL UPDATES

CONCERNS FROM 5/6 PARENTS (JESSICA CHARLES, CHRIS LONG ABOUT
*LACK OF COMMUNICATION & DECISION TO MOVE TWO GIRLS UP FOR THE YEAR FOR COACHING. EXPLAINED IT HAD ALREADY BEEN ADDRESSED AT CCYFL LEVEL AND WAS.A TEMPORARY SOLUTION THAT BENEFITED THE ORG THE MOST

*QUESTIONED HOW THE DONATION IN LIEU OF VOLUNTEERING WORKS - WHERE IS THE MONEY GOING - WILL PAY HS STUDENTS TO WORK CONCESSION WITH FUNDS (\$200)

*QUESTIONED MANDATORY VOLUNTEER SHIFT FOR SOMEONE ON DISABILITY. BOARD STATED THEY HADN'T BEEN INFORMED OF THE SITUATION & OF COURSE THERE WOULD BE AN EXEMPTION FOR THAT PARENT

A LOT OF DISCUSSION AROUND COMMUNICATION, ORGANIZATION OF TEAMS & VOLUNTEER REQUIREMENTS

MOTION TO ADJOURN: JULIE AT 10:18PM, SECONDED BY WENDY